
Appointment: 

From: dweisz@marinenergy.com 
Redacted 

To: dweisz@marinenergy.com (dweisz@marinenergy.com); 'Maguire, William' 
(William.Maguire@cpuc.ca.gov); Goldstein, Larry 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LlGF); 'Baker, Simon' 
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); jRedacted 
Redacted 'Battis, Jeremy' 
(jeremy.battis@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JFW4); i Redacted 
<70=PG#F./0T I=Cnrnnrate/rn=Rerinients/rn=A 3G1 V Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 'Hammond, 
Christine J.' (christine.hammond@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: Reminder | MEA-PGE-ED Check In | OBR Progress 
Location: Dial in 
Start: 12/4/2013 3:00:00 PM 
End: 12/4/2013 4:00:00 PM 

All, 
This is a reminder about our follow up call this Wednesday at 3pm. We can use the following 
dial-in information: 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Thanks, 
Dawn 

From: Poster, David fmailto:DxPU@pqe.coml 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 11:43 AM 
To: Battis, Jeremy; Baker, Simony 
Goldstein, Larry; Dietz, Sidney; 

Redacted 
Redacted Hammond, Christine J.; 

Redacted Varnock, John 
Cc: Lamming, Jean A. 
Subject: RE: Agenda + Reminder | MEA-PGE-ED Check In | OBR Progress 

All, 

Attached is a comparison matrix we plan to review during today's call. We look forward to 
speaking to everyone at 1:00. -David 

SB GT&S 0270665 
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Original Appointment 
From: Battis, Jeremy rmailtoiieremv.battiS1 

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2013 12:17 PM 
To: E Redacted 
Goldstein, Larry; Dietz, 
Hammond. Christine J. 

Redacted Redacted 

Cc: Redacted 
Subject: Agenda + Reminder | MEA-PGE-ED Check In | OBR Progress 
When: Monday, November 18, 2013 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Energy 866 758 1675 Non-Reimbursable resource 

This conference call will follow up on progress on the agreed -to steps outlined in our Oct. 30 
conference on Getting to Yes on OBR and customer billing. 

Please review the draft agenda and let me know if you would like to propose changes. 

Thank you, 

Jeremy Battis 
« File: draft AGENDA- PGE_MEA_ED Nov 18 Meeting 2.doc » 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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